
CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUMNO. 2 TO BrD #20-0028-5

FOR: PURCHASE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT FOR SWAT

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

1. Question: I have not been able to source the rifle shield: Rifle Shield - Paraclete

ASPIS-X Gen II Level III rifle shield with viewport and light, size 21x36
(SH3PTFXMVlH5L2) noted in the specification. Will a shield with dimensions of
20X20 be acceptable?

Answer: We will accept asize of 20x30, not20x20.

2. Question: How soon after the bid is awarded is the equipment required to be in
Savannah?

Answer: Please see revised bid sheet attached that will have a line to write in your
estimated delivery time.

3. Question: Regarding Line 4.2.10, pleasc advisc if thc bid requires a saw blade or if this
is just the saw only. If a blade is required, please advise the size:

Option One'. 12" x24T Blade
Option Two: 14" x 30T Blade

Answer: A blade is required. Option one: l2x24T Blade is acceptable.

4. Question: Regarding items 4.2.7 and 4.2.8, both of these items have been discontinued
and are not available. Would you accept altematives?

Answer: We will accept equivalent alternatives.

Please see revised bid sheet attached.

Bids may be E-mailed or faxed. If you e-mail, please confirm that Purchasing
has received your bid. E-mail to the Purchasing contact listed in the bid and
copy Crystal King Hester at ckhester@chathamcounty.org.
Purchasing will open bids at the designated time and bidders may listen to the
public opening via conference call. Bid tabulations will be posted within 24

hours.
To call in to the pre-bid or bid openingo call 1-888-585-9008 Conference Room
7 43-636-882.
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CHATHAM COLTNTY, GEORGIA

BID

BrD NO.20-0028-s

PURCHASE OF LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT FOR SWAT

Item
No.

Description QTY Manufacturer
and Item #

Unit Price Total

I Communications Gear -
Peltor ComTac VI single
comm with NIB
tech removable head band
with gel cush arc adpt
coyote
(MT20H682FB47NCY)

20 Each

2 Filters for Masks - Avon
Protection CTCFSO Filter
(7260613) 4-pack

25 Each

3 Breaching Tools -
BlackHawk Tactical Entry
Kit #3 (DE-EK3)

2Each

4 Helmet Lights - SureFire
LED Helmet Light,3 white
lights, 2 red lights, I
infrared (HLl-C-TN)

20 Each

3 Spotting Scopes - Diamond
Back 20-60x60 angled
spotting scope (DBK-60A1)

6 Each

6 12.5 ft Kadell aluminum
telescoping ladder, non-
slip, multi-purpose
extension ladder with foot
pad,330lbs capacity

4 Each

7 Laser Range Finder -
Ranger 1300 Laser
Rangefinder (RRF-131)

8 Each

8 Vortex Diamond Bck 10x42
(DB-20s)

8 Each



9 Rifle Shield - Paraclete
ASPIS-X Gen II Level III
rifle shield with viewport
and light, swe2lx36
(SH3PTFXMVTHSL2)

I Each

10 Saw - Partner K-12 FD
Rescue Saw (FHU-Kl2FD)

1 Each

11 Sniper Drag Bag -
Eberlestock rifle dry bag
and crown shieldo military
green (A4DBMJ)

8 Each

TOTAL BID $

TIME REQUIRED FOR DELIVERY AFTER RECEIPT OF ORDER
/DAYS

ALL FIRMS REQUESTING TO DO BUSINESS WITH CHATHAM COUNTY MUST REGISTER ON-LINE AT
HTTP:|/PURCHASING.CHATHAMCOUNTY.ORG

NAME/TITLE

COMPANY NAME

ADDRESS

CITY/STATEIZIP

PHONE/FAX NUMBER


